Re: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: 729766523 date change Fwd: Re: new res--sh-orl--tanya laing
8/13/2023 2 bedroom villa sleeps 6

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/08/2023 06:50

Hello,

This reservation is canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 10:27:30 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: 729766523 date change Fwd: Re: new res--sb-orl--tanya laing 8/13/2023 2 bedroom villa sleeps 6

just checking to see if this was cancelled

-------- Original Message -

Subject: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: 729766523 date change Fwd:
Re: new res--sb-orl-tanya laing 8/13/2023 2 bedroom villa sleeps 6
Date: 27/07/2023 09:02

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please cancel the room and tour
thanks
-------- Original Message -
Subject: Re: 729766523 date change Fwd: Re: new res--sb-orl--tanya laing
8/13/2023 2 bedroom villa sleeps 6
Date: 03/04/2023 06:43
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,
The changes have been made.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada



